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TO : Potential Theatre Grant Applicants

FROM : Ellen Rudolph, Theatre Program

Just a gt}'ick reminder : if you are expecting to apply for
funding during this funding cycle (for 1973-74) please keep
us up--to-date on your performance schedules so that a member
of our staff can attend your productions . It is terribly
unfair_ to you if we are not familiar with your currc zt work
when your application comes through . So--please send us a
calendar of performances and give us as much notice as possible
of any changes .
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